## ISSUES AND PROBLEMS April May June 2021

City / Ca	II Letters	City / Ca	II Letters	City / Ca	III Letters
Alfred. NY	WCOQ (FM)	Chenango Bridge	W275BC	State College	WCOB (FM)
Arcade	WCOF	Dunkirk, NY	W263CN	Tidioute, PA	WCOT (FM)
Attica / Buffalo	WCOU	Hornell	W257AX (WCIK)	Trout Run, PA	WCIN-FM
Avoca / Bath	WCIK	Lockport	W262CQ (WBUF)	Tunkhannock, PA	WCDJ (FM)
Big Flats	WCIG (FM)	Niagara Falls	W239BA (WBUF)	Wattsburg	WCGM
Canandaigua / Rochester	WCIY	Norwich, NY	W293BE		
Clyde	WCIP	Oneonta	W250BE (WCIJ)	Bloomsburg	W255BL (WILQ)
DeRuyter / Syracuse	WCIS-FM	Penn Yan, NY	W220CJ	Bradford, PA	W231AH
Friendship	WCOV-FM	Syracuse	W252AC (WCIS-FM)	Butler, PA	W257DK
Horseheads (Enfield)	WCID (FM)	Walton, NY	W283AT (WCIJ)	Clearfield	W279AB
Montour Falls, NY	WCIM	Westfield, NY	W252CG	Corry, PA	W268CJ
Oneida / Rome / Utica	WCIT-FM			Coudersport, PA	W272BO
Oswego	WCIO			Erie	W254AJ
Portville, NY	WCOR-FM	Cambridge Springs	WCGV (FM)	Lewisburg	W284BG (WILQ)
Silver Creek / Buffalo	WCOM-FM	Clintonville, PA	WCGT (FM)	Lock Haven	W269CX (WILQ)
Spencer / Binghamton	WCII	DuBois	WCOH-FM	Scranton, PA	W280CV
Unadilla	WCIJ	Eldred, PA	WCOP (FM)	Titusville, PA	W238BD
		Farmington Township	WCGH (FM)	Towanda	W228CH
Albion, NY	W239BX	Galeton	WCOG-FM	Warren, PA	W264AT
Bath, NY	W293CE	Johnstown, PA	WCOA (FM)	Wellsboro	W230BM
Brighton, NY	W234AZ/WBZA	Laporte	WCDR	Wilkes-Barre, PA	W223CC
Buffalo, NY	W291CN/WBUF	Ridgebury, PA	WCIH (FM)	Williamsport	W277BJ (WILQ)
Cayuga Heights, NY	W205CB	Shenandoah	WCDH (FM)		
*TRANSLATORS					

Contents:

Economic and Financial Issues	2
Issues of Education	5
Issues Affecting the Family and Family Structure	8
Issues of Health, Mental Health and Safety	14
Issues of Politics and Government	17
Issues of Religion	20

Submitted by: Usudi Cook July 2, 2021

## ISSUE/PROBLEM: ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL ISSUES

Category:	Economic
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-07-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Gun sales have spiked again in Pa. The Pennsylvania State Police say the state''s Instant Check System on firearms purchases has set a record with more than 427-thousand quick checks in the first quarter of 2021.

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	04-09-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Rob West shared information of 5 ways to make or save money online. He included an app to buy and delivery groceries, using a Neilson app allowing them to track your internet use, and more. Answered questions about when it''s time to get a newer car, buying new vs. used, and also social security tax questions.

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	05-13-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Spoke about online Scamps to avoid; fear and greed are the emotions that cause people the most financial problems and scam artists use those emotions to target people.

Category:	Economic	
Region:	ALL	
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore	
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore	
Туре:	Educational	
Source:	National Syndicate	
Duration:	30 Minutes	
Date:	05-24-2021	
Time:	M - F, at 8p	
Synopsis:	Guest Mark Biller spoke about inflation fears and market realities.	

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	06-02-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Information was shared on how to establish credit without a FICO score, and how the US Govt is helping with that. Answered listener questions on funeral trusts, Bitcoin, long term care policies and estate planning with a reluctant spouse.

Category:	Economic
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-02-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
	The impact of the JBS cyberattack is being felt in eastern Pennsylvania. A Montgomery County beef plant has been forced to at least pause a significant amount of their work. Yesterday, workers were told not to do any slaughtering or processing at the Souderton plant. White House Press SecretaryKarinne Jean-Pierre, says the hack-attack is foreign. JBS, one of the world''s largest meat producers, is moving to reopen the vast majority of its plants today, after Sunday''s attack.

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	06-09-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	spoke about the huge benefits to be gained with early mortgage payoffit''s a great legal ways to save thousands of dollars. Answered questions on estate plans, small business covid woes, and long term investment policies.

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	06-14-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Rob shared advice for how to buy a house in a seller''s market. Answered listener questions about FICO scores, student loans, refinancing a home, and tips for new investors.

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	06-15-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Discussion was about Social Security and the best strategies for claiming it. Discussed the three top errors people make when claiming, including not drawing a spousal benefit if eligible or not drawing benefits after a divorce. Also spoke about trusts vs. wills and answered investment questions.

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	06-18-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Rob and Steve discussed 5 ways to lose moneyin the hopes that listeners were learn and avoid these mistakes.

Category:	Economic
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	06-23-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Discussion on benefits and dangers of real estate investing, including who is best fitted for it, how to make it work. Answered listener questions about financing home renovations with an inherited IRA vs. home equity loan, how to pay for a car during retirement when funds are limited.

ISSUE/PROBLEM:

## **ISSUES OF EDUCATION**

Category:	Education
Region:	ALL
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-01-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Kicking the cops out in Ithaca, New York. Last night, lawmakers voted unanimously to replace the city"s police department with a new Department of Public Safety."

Category:	Education
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-07-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	The Empire State has a teacher shortage that''s only being made worse by the pandemic. According to New York State United Teachers, enrollment in the state''s teacher education programs has declined by over 50 percent since 2009. They say students are having a hard time meeting their student-teacher requirements to fill those jobs.

Category:	Education
Region:	ALL
Program:	Faith Under Fire
Host:	Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	5 Minutes
Date:	04-29-2021
Time:	Thursdays at 12:20p
Synopsis:	The Supreme Court heard arguments this week in the case of a former high school cheerleader from Pennsylvania. Are the words and speech of students off campus protected under the First Amendment? Hiram Sasser with First Liberty Institute unpacks what this case means for religious liberty and addresses concerns over its impact on cyberbullying.

Category:	Education
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-26-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	A full scholarship to any SUNY or CUNY school. That"s the latest incentive to get young folks vaccinated against COVID in New York. Governor Cuomo says the "Get a Shot and Make Your Future" initiative is all about getting teens inoculated in the Empire State. The Wednesday drawings are slated to run through the next six weeks.

Category:	Education
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-26-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Former Penn State President Graham Spanier is going to prison. A judge has ordered the ex-president to serve time for covering-up the Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse scandal. Spanier will begin his sentence in July.

Category:	Education
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-07-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Mixed mask messaging in New York. Students and staff at schools across the Empire State will "still" have to wear masks. The state education department says despite a letter from state health commissioner Dr. Howard Zucker saying the state intended to waive the mandate today, it''ll stay in place. Officials say Zucker''s letter was actually requesting guidance from the CDC regarding mask-wearing policies at both schools and summer camps. Since the agency hasn''t responded to the letter no changes to the current guidelines are being made yet.

Category:	Education
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-07-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	A Christian college outside Philadelphia has shuttered its highly regarded social work program. Officials at Cairn University argue a state accrediting agency was attempting to impose sexuality and gender values that don"t align with the school"s "mission statement."

Category:	Education
Region:	ALL
Program:	Homeschool Roundtable
Host:	Sarah Harnisch
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	5 Minutes
Date:	06-07-2021
Time:	Every other Monday, at 12:20p
	As we wrap up another year of school, many moms and dads are wondering if the time put into homeschooling was worth the investment. Can they handle it for another year? Is it the right choice for their family? Jessica Collins homeschools five children, including a set of twins and a daughter with a severe birth defect. She talks about some of her greatest blessings this past year as a homeschool "mom of many."

Category:	Education
Region:	ALL
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-24-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	"Snapchat" and the Supreme Court. The high court has ruled in favor of a Pennsylvania high schooler who used the "app" to "trash" her school. The court ruled the post did not warrant a suspension from the cheer squad. The case came from Mahanoy City, Pennsylvania.

ISSUE/PROBLEM:

## ISSUES AFFECTING THE FAMILY AND FAMILY STRUCTURE

Category:	Family
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-05-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	In Pennsylvania, there is talk of getting a vaccine passport to do common things. Prove that you had your shot to get on a plane, into a concert, Hershey Park, a ballgame. Governor Wolf isn''t pushing it,but is generally supportive.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-19-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	April is Child Abuse Prevention Month. So, how do we protect kids from abuse, and how do we help those that have already been abused? Focus on the Family's Doctor Sharen Ford discusses.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Parenting Todays Teen
Host:	Mark Gregston
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	25 minutes
Date:	05-01-2021
Time:	Every Saturday, at 7:30a
Synopsis:	To parents who are wondering why their teens hang around with a questionable group of friends, or worrying that their kid might be dragged down by their peersMark helped make sense of a teen''s choice of friends and shared ideas on how to protect teens from the dangers of the wrong crowd.

Category:	Family
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-04-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	U.S. Senate Majority Leader Chuck Schumer stopped in Steuben County, New York Monday to discuss a plan he says will help families in the Southern Tier. The child tax credit also applies to two-parent households making up to \$150,000.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Parenting Todays Teen
Host:	Mark Gregston
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	25 minutes
Date:	05-08-2021
Time:	Every Saturday, at 7:30a
Synopsis:	Mark pointed out that when a teen acts out, it''s a symptom of a larger issue. He gave parents an inside look at the reasons behind their teen''s actions and explained how to address the source of the inappropriate behavior.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	05-19-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Howard Dayton joined the program to talk to parents on how to teach children about money, including Biblical principles.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Parenting Todays Teen
Host:	Mark Gregston
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	25 minutes
Date:	05-22-2021
Time:	Every Saturday, at 7:30a
Synopsis:	Mark offered a list of do"s and don"t when dealing with teens who are coping with loss.

Category:	Family
Region:	NY - Western
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-27-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Federal officials say child pornography cases are on the rise across western New York. U.S. Attorney J.P. Kennedy says the pandemic has forced kids "on-line" for school, and child predators are taking advantage.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Parenting Todays Teen
Host:	Mark Gregston
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	25 minutes
Date:	05-29-2021
Time:	Every Saturday, at 7:30a
Synopsis:	Mark talked about how to read behind the lines of the resentment or anger that boils up in your teen, and what to do about it. A message to all the parents who''ve tiptoed around their teen, afraid of touching off an angry scene.

Category:	Family
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-03-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
	Legislation is advancing in the Pennsylvania General Assembly to extend family leave laws. The Pennsylvania Family and Medical Leave Act requires employers provide up to six weeks of unpaid leave for an employee. This is so they can care for a sibling, grandparent, or grandchild suffering from a terminal illness.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Parenting Todays Teen
Host:	Mark Gregston
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	25 minutes
Date:	06-05-2021
Time:	Every Saturday, at 7:30a
Synopsis:	Mark spoke about teens and the reasons they drink or do drugsfocusing on the ones who use them to self- medicate and dull their painful emotions.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Real Answers
Host:	Brandon Dickson, Christopher Anderson
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	5 minutes
Date:	06-09-2021
Time:	Every other Wednsday, at 12:20p
Synopsis:	June is pride month for the LGBTQ community. So, as Christians, how do we respond if someone we know and love says they identify with that lifestyle? Christian counselor Chris Anderson says we need to tell a child that we will always love them, even if they choose to move away from what you believe are God-honoring lifestyle patterns. He adds though, that their decision may necessitate the implementation of clear boundaries for future actions, including gatherings.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Parenting Todays Teen
Host:	Mark Gregston
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	25 minutes
Date:	06-12-2021
Time:	Every Saturday, at 7:30a
Synopsis:	Mark provided hope and help to parents of hurting families for overcoming difficult times and restoring relationships.

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Breakpoint
Host:	John Stonestreet
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	2 minutes
Date:	06-17-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, at 12:20pm
Synopsis:	"Your body, Your choice?"

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Breakpoint
Host:	John Stonestreet
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	2 minutes
Date:	06-23-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, at 12:20pm
Synopsis:	"How Dads change with Fatherhood"

Category:	Family
Region:	ALL
Program:	Parenting Todays Teen
Host:	Mark Gregston
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	25 minutes
Date:	06-26-2021
Time:	Every Saturday, at 7:30a
Synopsis:	How does a parent know when their child has crossed the line from normal use of the phone to addictive abuse? Mark helped parents set healthy boundaries regarding phone use.

ISSUE/PROBLEM: ISSUES OF HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH AND SAFET	Y
--	---

Category:	Health
Region:	PA
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-13-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Some of the immigrant children who have arrived at the southern U.S. border are slated to find temporary lodging in Erie, Pennsylvania today.

Category:	Health
Region:	ALL
Program:	News Feature
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Tracy Lynn
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	5 Minutes
Date:	04-20-2021
Time:	M - F, at 12:20p
Synopsis:	Today's "Hometown Hero" is Andrew Wright from Bradford, Pennsylvania. He's a local musician who's hearing impaired. But that doesn't stop him from living his dream, or inspiring others to do the same.

Category:	Health
Region:	ALL
Program:	Real Answers
Host:	Brandon Dickson, Christopher Anderson
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	5 minutes
Date:	04-28-2021
Time:	Ever other Wednsday, at 12:20p
Synopsis:	"Cancel Culture" continues to make headlines, and it appears Christians are in the cross hairs. Christian counselor, Christopher Anderson, tells us how we can address it.

Category:	Health
Region:	ALL
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Brandon Dickson
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-28-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Starting tomorrow in New York, everyone 16 and older can show up at any state-run vaccination site and get the COVID-shot.

Category:	Health
Region:	ALL
Program:	Inside Out with Martha Manikas Foster
Host:	Martha Manikas Foster
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	5 minutes
Date:	05-05-2021
Time:	Ever other Wednsday, at 12:20p
Synopsis:	Megan Hill and Dorothy Greco talk with Martha about some of the unanticipated benefits of the isolated pandemic months.

Category:	Health
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-20-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Now that New Yorkers are "facing freedom" for the first time in 14 months, shoppers are weighing in on how they feel about the new mask rules. Save-A-Lot''s General Manager Brad Whitmore says he has no plans to require customers show "proof of vaccination." Masks are still required at barber-shops and hair salons in New York, as well as schools, mass transit, and hospitals.

Category:	Health
Region:	ALL
Program:	Real Answers
Host:	Brandon Dickson, Christopher Anderson
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	5 minutes
Date:	05-26-2021
Time:	Ever other Wednsday, at 12:20p
Synopsis:	As we approach Memorial Day, a time to remember those that have sacrificed everything for our freedoms, we can''t forget the military members that left this Earth too soon due to suicide. Christian author and Navy service member, Matthew Mattera, has been impacted by suicide multiple times and shares his personal story.

Category:	Health
Region:	PA - Eastern
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-27-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Police say two bodies recently found in carbon county were covered then "dumped" in Weatherly, Pennsylvania. The coroner says the middle aged man and woman of Asian decent were dead for a month before the discovery in woods. Anyone with information is urged to call the state police barracks in Hazelton.

Category:	Health
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-02-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	A new problem with legalizing pot? The Upstate New York Poison Center says more children are swallowing marijuana products. The center''s clinical director, Dr. Christine Stork, says pot must be stored and treated like any other toxic product or medicine for safety. Most calls have been for marijuana edibles. She says young kids often mistake these products for candy, which can lead to dangerous consequences.

Category:	Health
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-03-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Elected officials rallied with pharmacists in Albany this week to save independent pharmacies in New York state. One proposal would require pharmacy benefit managers to be licensed by the insurance department and to come clean about the discounts or rebates they get from drug companies. Another bill mentioned at the rally would require medicaid-managed care plans to reimburse retail pharmacies in an amount equal to the "fee-for-service" rate.

Category:	Health
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-30-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Pennsylvania has given at least one dose of COVID-19 vaccine to 63% of its total population. That''s the seventh-best in the country. This, as 75-percent of Pa. adults have received at least one shot.

ISSUE/PROBLEM:	<b>ISSUES OF POLITICS AND GOVERNMENT</b>
----------------	--

Category:	Politics
Region:	ALL
Program:	Money Wise with Rob West and Steve Moore
Host:	Rob West, Steve Moore
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	30 Minutes
Date:	04-30-2021
Time:	M - F, at 8p
Synopsis:	Economist Jerry Bower joined the program to talk about the national debt and how it affects our personal finances.

Category:	Politics
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	04-30-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	The president will visit Pennsylvania this afternoon as part of his "Getting America Back on Track Tour." Mr. Biden will be in Philadelphia to talk about his nearly two-trillion dollar "infrastructure" plan.

Category:	Politics
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-04-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	The University of Pittsburgh''s former chancellor will chair the committee in charge of drawing Pennsylvania''s legislative districts. The potentially tie-breaking position could influence who holds power in the general assembly for the next decade.

Category:	Politics
Region:	ALL
Program:	Capital Connection
Host:	Bob Price, Jason McGuire, Michael Geer
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	10 minutes
Date:	05-07-2021
Time:	Every Friday, at 12:20p
	Christian watchdogs Jason McGuire and Michael Geer discuss the vaccine debate along with public safety vs. personal liberty. Both men fight for faith and family values at the state capitals of Albany and Harrisburg.

Category:	Politics
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	05-20-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	The people have spoken in Pa. making the commonwealth the first in the nation to limit the governor''s emergency powers. Residents in the Keystone State voted this week to put a 21-day cap on a governor''s emergency powers while giving more say to the state legislature.

Category:	Politics
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-09-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	Ready to adjourn in Albany. Lawmakers wrap up the 2021 legislative session tomorrow, and it"s still unclear whether Governor Cuomo will face any impeachment trial. GOP lawmakers have introduced a package of bills aimed at preventing "Cuomo-appointed" judges from acting as jurors at any impeachment trial. The governor is accused of covering up COVID deaths at nursing homes and faces sexual harassment allegations from several women who use to work for him.

Category:	Politics
Region:	РА
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-09-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
	A Pennsylvania state senator from Lancaster says he"s forming an exploratory committee to run for the Republican nomination for governor in 2022. Senator Scott Martin joins a crowded field that features former congressman Lou Barletta as the perceived GOP front runner. Martin is a second-term senator and former county commissioner who chairs the Education Committee. He"II spend the summer talking to people across the state, and then decide whether or not he wants to run. No democrats have joined the race yet.

1	
Category:	Politics
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-24-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
	New York''s COVID-19 state of emergency has ended. Governor cuomo said Wednesday it''s time to turn the page on the worst part of the pandemic. He says while the "state of emergency" has ended, CDC guidelines on face-coverings for the unvaccinated will continue in the Empire State.

Category:	Politics
Region:	NY
Program:	FLN News
Host:	Bill Price, Bob Price, Brandon Dickson, Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	In-House
Duration:	Various
Date:	06-30-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, 6a-9a top and bottom of the hour, Noon, 3p-6p top of the hour
Synopsis:	New York State Assembly members are slated to meet this morning to discuss the next steps in the impeachment probe of Governor Andrew Cuomo. Critics contend the state inquiry lacks independence from Cuomo.

ISSUE/PROBLEM:

**ISSUES OF RELIGION** 

Category:	Religion
Region:	NY
Program:	News Feature
Host:	Traci Lynn
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	5 Minutes
Date:	04-12-2021
Time:	M - F, at 12:20p
Synopsis:	A photographer battles New York state to defend Biblical marriage in her art.

Category:	Religion
Region:	ALL
Program:	Inside Out with Martha Manikas Foster
Host:	Martha Manikas Foster
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	5 minutes
Date:	04-21-2021
Time:	Ever other Wednsday, at 12:20p
Synopsis:	Reparations: the idea lives in American history and in today's headlines. Inside Out guest Dan Crain believes the ideas of reparations has a biblical foundation. We see it in the restoration proclaimed in the Bible and embodied by Jesus Christ.

Category:	Religion
Region:	ALL
Program:	Faith Under Fire
Host:	Traci Lynn Woolsey
Туре:	Educational
Source:	Produced In-House
Duration:	5 Minutes
Date:	05-06-2021
Time:	Thursdays at 12:20p
Synopsis:	What hinders you from communication with God? On this National Day of Prayer, Pastor Kevin Rollo with Light House Community Church in Windsor, New York tells us about this year's focus and offers tips for overcoming hurdles to prayer in your life.

Category:	Religion
Region:	РА
Program:	Other
Host:	Bill Price
Туре:	
Source:	
Duration:	
Date:	06-08-2021
Time:	Tuesdays at 12:20p
Synopsis:	Today's "Hometown Heroes" are Chris & Janice Schatz from Kersey, Pennsylvania. They run a ministry aimed at reaching the lost for Christ through outdoor music festivals.

Category:	Religion
Region:	ALL
Program:	Breakpoint
Host:	John Stonestreet
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	2 minutes
Date:	06-10-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, at 12:20pm
Synopsis:	"Politics makes a lousy worldview."

Category:	Religion
Region:	ALL
Program:	Breakpoint
Host:	John Stonestreet
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	2 minutes
Date:	06-14-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, at 12:20pm
Synopsis:	Banning Critical Race theory?

Category:	Religion
Region:	ALL
Program:	Breakpoint
Host:	John Stonestreet
Туре:	Educational
Source:	National Syndicate
Duration:	2 minutes
Date:	06-21-2021
Time:	Daily M-F, at 12:20pm
Synopsis:	"A Narrow SCOTUS" ruling with serious implications for religious liberty."